
Reliable Websites for Health & Medical Information 

General Health Information:  
  

 Medline: http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/whatsnew.html  
 

 Centers for Disease Control and Prevention:  

 http://www.cdc.gov/  
 

 U.S Department of Health and Human Services  www.healthfinder.gov  
 Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality  www.ahrq.gov  

Cancer:  
 American Cancer Society: http://cancer.org/  

 National Cancer Institute  http://ww.cancer.gov 

Cardiovascular and Lungs: 

 

 National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute:      
     www.nhlbi.nih.gov 

 

 
 American Heart Association: http://www.heart.org/HEARTORG/  

Diabetes: 
 

 American Diabetes Association: http://

www.diabetes.org/ 
 

 National Diabetes Education Program: http://

www.cdc.gov/diabetes/ndep/   
 

Senior Population:  
 

 National Institute on Aging: www.nia.nih.gov 
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Research and information on complementary health practices 
 National Center for  Complementary and Alternative Medicine  http://nccam.nih.gov/ 
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